
  Engineering Department 
400 La Crosse Street 

La Crosse, WI  54601-3396 
(608)789-7505 

Fax (608)789-8184 
 

 
May 7, 2013 
 
 
RE:  CURB BULB-OUTS & CROSSWALK 
 TREATMENTS NEAR SOUTHERN BLUFFS 
  ELEMENTARY (QUOTE)                                              

 
 
To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following quotes were received for the Curb Bulb-Outs & Crosswalk Treatments 
Near Southern Bluffs Elementary (Quote) project: 
 
STEIGER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY    $9,818.00 
LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN 
 
Fowler & Hammer, Inc.    $9,880.00 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 
 
The Engineer estimate for the Curb Bulb-Outs & Crosswalk Treatments Near Southern 
Bluffs Elementary (Quote) project is $9,071.00. 

 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the quote to Steiger Construction 
Company in the amount of $9,818.00. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      Randy Turtenwald 
      City Engineer 
RT:kn  


